

Polaris RZR Pro XP 4 MY2021-2022



52 affected vehicles Sold between 28 February 2021 and 24 November 2022 This recall was updated on 24 March 2023 to include extra vehicles and extended dates of sale.

Defect:

Fuel may leak from the fuel pump joint.

Hazard:

If fuel leaks near an ignition source it may cause a fire or explosion, increasing the risk of serious injury or death to vehicle occupants.

What to do:

Consumers should not operate their vehicle. Consumers should contact their preferred Polaris dealer and arrange a time to book their vehicle in for repairs.

Contact details:

To find a local dealer, visit <u>www.polarisaustralia.com/find-a-dealer/list-view/</u> or call 1300 654 142.

For further information, consumers should contact Polaris Customer Service on 03 9394 5671.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information